

Village of Thayer

Board Meeting

March 8, 2020

Minutes

The Thayer Village Board Met in regular session, March 8, 2021 at the Village Community Center at 7:00 p.m.

Rob McMahan called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and asked for roll call with the following members answering PRESENT: Rob McMahan, Kathy Kruse, Ray Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

ABSENT: Paula Campbell

MINUTES: The minutes of the February 2021 Village Board Meeting were presented. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the February 2021 meeting:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Ray Campbell, David McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

EXPENSE PAYABLES: Expense Payable for March 2021 are presented and read. Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Expense Payables for March 2021 as written:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Ray Campbell

Yes: Ray Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCE: The financial statement was presented and read.

STREETS & ALLEYS: Nothing new to discuss.

BUILDING AND ZONING: Nothing new to discuss.

HEALTH & WELFARE: Discussion on Police Chief Tim Sullivan to start again in reviewing possible abandoned vehicles on resident's property.

COMMUNITY CENTER: Center has been rented. The cabinets have been installed. Kitchen has a clog; Snell's will be called to run a camera to determine issue.

UTILITIES: 0 customers shutoff from Water Department.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Police report presented and read.

Water department, collections ongoing, no water shutoffs.

Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve Committee Reports:

Motion: Bobbie Trojack

Second: David McGlothlin

Yes: Ray Campbell, Paula Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

VISITORS & GUESTS

Josh Snodgrass came before the board to request the Liquor License for Mick and Mary's, INC. After discussion, Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the liquor license for Mick and Mary's:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Ray Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

Norm from BREWzrz Pub came before the board to voice concern of the police presence at the police station with the police car running and lights on. He voiced concerns that his customers feeling like they would be targeted once

leaving his bar while driving home. Chief Tim Sullivan explained procedures for the patrolling police officer on patrol for the village.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion on Easter Egg Hunt to be held on April 3. The easter parade will begin at 9 a.m. with the easter egg hunt to start at 10:00.

Ray Campbell and Rob McMahan talked with Hutchinson Engineering and the estimate to replace the water main was round two million dollars to do Main Street, Sycamore and Elm streets. Will continue research and discussion.

NEW BUSINESS

Girlie Pitchford has expressed interest in taking the vacant trustee seat left after Tami Brumfield resigned from the board.

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Ray Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

Kathy Kruse, village Treasurer, has turned in her resignation effective today. Discussion on possible replacement. After discussion Rob McMahan asked for a motion to accept Kathy Kruse's resignation as village treasurer from the village board and to hire Caitlyn Sullivan as the village treasurer at the Rate of \$500.00 per month, plus \$100.00 for expenses:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Ray Campbell, Girlie Pitchford, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

Discussion on raising water/sewer taps and raising deposits. Will get with village attorney to discuss and write proposal.

Discussion on putting old village truck for sale.

Discussion on Bike Night to be held on June 4th, 2021 from 4 to 10p.m.
Rob McMahan asked for a motion to approve the Bike Night to be held on June 4, 2012 on the main street sponsored by Puddocks Hideout Bar & Grill:

Motion: David McGlothlin

Second: Bobbie Trojack

Yes: Ray Campbell, Girlie Pitchford, Bobbie Trojack and Dave McGlothlin.

Motion carries.

Rob McMahan asks for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:33

Motion: Bobbie Trojack

Second: Gurlie Pitchford

Yes: Girlie Pitchford, Ray Campbell, Dave McGlothlin and Bobbie Trojack.

Motion carries.

Meeting ended at 8:33 p.m.

Respectively Submitted:

Caroline Jorn
Caroline Jorn
Village Clerk

Approved:

4/8/21

